

THE NEW CONSTITUTION IS ADOPTED

Continued from First page

relating directly or indirectly to the athletic policy of the Athletic Association; make plans and arrangements for all intra-and-inter collegiate athletic contests and carry such plans and arrangements into effect; and pass such rules and regulations or take such measures as may appear to it to be just and proper in order to carry into execution the powers and authority it is herein granted.

Sec. 4. It shall be the duty of the Athletic Council to employ a graduate manager who shall have charge of all matters of business concerned in the management and handling of the various athletic teams and of all athletic activities carried on under the direction of the Athletic Association. This graduate manager shall be directed by and be responsible to the Athletic Council. The Council shall fix the salary to be paid the graduate manager for his services. He shall furnish the Athletic Council with any information or reports that the Council may call for.

He shall be assigned by the Athletic Council the following duties:

He shall have charge of the purchase of all supplies; the arranging of all schedules for the various teams and the guarantees to be paid or received in connection therewith; the arrangements incidental to trips away from home by the various teams; the sale of Athletic Association tickets; and the advertising of inter-collegiate contests. He shall be treasurer of the Athletic Association funds and shall receive and pay out such funds as directed and approved by the Athletic Council. He shall keep an accurate account of all receipts and expenditures and annual report in detail not later than May 15th of all business entrusted to his care. He shall cause such report to be published in the TAR HEEL for public inspection. He shall have authority over the various student managers and assistant managers and it shall be his duty to report to the Athletic Council the incompetency of any student manager or assistant manager. He shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to him by the Athletic Council.

Sec. 5. It shall be the duty of the Athletic Council to elect the member of the University faculty who shall serve as a member of the Athletic Council. This election shall be made during the spring term of the University and the member elected shall serve in accordance with his election during the next ensuing college year.

Sec. 6. The Athletic Council shall cause to be put on sale through the graduate manager, a sufficient number of non-active Athletic Association tickets to supply the demand therefor. Such tickets shall be sold for five dollars each to any person desiring same other than members of the student body. Such tickets shall admit the holder thereof to all athletic contests held on the University campus under the auspices of the Athletic Association during the college year in which said ticket is sold.

Sec. 7. Six members of the Athletic Council shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A majority present at any meeting shall be necessary for the passage of any resolution by the Council. The presiding officer of the Council shall have no vote except in case of a tie.

Sec. 8. The Athletic Council shall keep a complete and accurate record of all its official proceedings.

All financial or other reports must be preserved in this record.

**ARTICLE VI.
(THE TAR HEEL)**

Sec. 1. The Athletic Association shall cause to be published a newspaper to be known as "THE TAR HEEL." The TAR HEEL shall be the official organ of the Athletic Association.

Sec. 2. For the proper business management of THE TAR HEEL, there shall be elected by the Athletic Council a business manager and two or more assistant business managers. The manager of the TAR HEEL shall have the power to receive and disburse monies incidental to the publication of such paper. He shall be directed by the Athletic Council and shall be responsible to said Council. He shall keep an accurate record of all monies collected and disbursed and shall make reports or statements at any time the Council may require. He shall, by the last Saturday in September, following his term of office, make a final and complete statement of his receipts and disbursements for the year. This report shall be approved by the Athletic Council and entered on its records. A manager must have served as assistant manager before his election as manager.

Sec. 3. For the proper editorial management of THE TAR HEEL, there shall be a board of editors to consist of an editor-in-chief, a managing editor, and such number of associate editors as the Athletic Council shall determine. The editor-in-chief and managing editor must have served at least one year on the board of editors previous to their election to such position. The editor-in-chief shall have general editorial supervision of THE TAR HEEL, shall be responsible for the editorials which appear in the TAR HEEL and shall perform such other duties in connection with THE TAR HEEL as the Athletic Council may direct. The managing editor shall be responsible for all news items appearing in the TAR HEEL. He shall supervise the collection of news and the writing of same and make assignments to the associate editors. It shall be his duty to report the inefficiency of any associate editor to the Athletic Council. The Council shall have power to remove such associate editor and elect his successor. The managing editor shall perform such other duties as the Athletic Council may direct. The associate editors shall perform such duties as the managing editor may direct.

Sec. 4. The editor-in-chief and the managing editor shall be elected by the Athletic Association by such method as it may elect, during the spring term of the University previous to the year they take office. All members of the TAR HEEL board shall be elected for a period of not more than one year.

The names of the associate editors of the TAR HEEL shall be nominated by the Athletic Council to the Athletic Association during the spring term of the University and shall be elected by the Association. The Council shall nominate candidates for associate editors to the number of at least twice the number of offices to be filled. Such associate editors shall serve during the collegiate year following their election.

Sec. 5. The Athletic Council shall nominate all candidates for the positions of editor-in-chief and managing editor of the TAR HEEL. The Council must nominate at least two men for each of these positions, such nominations to be made not later than the first

Saturday in May of the year preceding the year such editors are to take their positions.

Sec. 6. The business manager shall receive as remuneration for his services as manager of the TAR HEEL such amount of money as may be determined upon by the Athletic Council.

**ARTICLE VII.
(AMENDMENTS)**

This constitution shall, if so desired by the Athletic Association, be amended in such respect and in such manner as may, in open meeting be provided. Such amendment must have been introduced, at a lawful meeting of the Association which was held at least one week before the final vote is taken by the Association for the adoption of such amendment. It shall require a three fifths vote of the members voting

Continued on fourth page

**The
University of North
Carolina
1789**

Head of the State System of
Education

The University stands for thoroughness and all that is best in education and the moulding of character. It is equipped with 24 buildings, new water works, central heating, electric lights. Eleven Scientific Laboratories, equipped for good work. The Faculty numbers 80. Students, 800. Library of 60,000 volumes. One librarian and four assistants. Fine Literary Societies. There is an active Y. M. C. A., conducted by the students. Scholarships and loans for the needy and deserving.

For information, address
F. P. VENABLE,
President,
CHAPEL HILL, N. C.

CAROLINA STUDENTS
Are Invited to Make the Store of
Whiting & Horton
Their HEADQUARTERS
when in
Raleigh, N. C.

What Time Is It?
Time to have your watch repaired.
Repair work of all kinds quickly
done by Skilled Workmen. Hand
it to me.

Steve Pember, College Representative.
JONES & FRASIER,
(Incorporated)
DURHAM, - - - NORTH CAROLINA.

**If You Want to Feel Good
as Well as Look Good.**
GO TO
MOSER'S BARBER SHOP

All styles of Hair Cuts on hand at all
times. Opposite campus.



COTTRELL & LEONARD,
ALBANY, NEW YORK,
Makers of the Caps, Gowns and Hoods
to the University of North Carolina, University of the
South, Harvard, Yale, Princeton, Stanford, and the
others. Class Contracts a Specialty. Reliable Materials.
Reasonable prices. Bulletins and Samples on
request.

Pritchard, Bright & Company

Fashionable Clothiers
and Furnishers :-: :-:

122 West Main Street

DURHAM,

NORTH CAROLINA



University Supply Co.,
(INCORPORATED)
Athletic Supplies for High Schools
and Colleges

A. G. SPALDING & BROS.,

**The
Spalding
TRADE-MARK**



is Known
throughout the
world as a
**Guarantee
of Quality**

are the largest
manufacturers in
the world of
**OFFICIAL
EQUIPMENT**
**FOR ALL ATH-
LETIC SPORTS
AND PASTIMES.**
If YOU are inter-
ested in Athletic Sport
you should have a
copy of the Spalding
Catalog. It's a com-
plete encyclopedia of
What's New in Sport
and is sent free on re-
quest.

A. G. Spalding & Bros.,
208 E. Baltimore S., Baltimore, Md.

FRED MERRITT

Does the best pressing
and the cleanest cleaning
done on the Hill. Give
him a trial.
Opposite University Inn.

Meet Your Friends
AT
REXALL PHARMACY
When in Durham.
MR. E. S. MERRITT
Is with them. Opposite Postoffice.

THE STAR CAFE,
The Cleanest and Most Up-to-Date
Dining Room in Town.
Quick and Polite Service. University
men are invited to give us a call.
Pleasant room to rent also.

The Main St. Pharmacy Co.
Handle
GUTH'S CANDIES.
Send them your card and name; they
do the rest.
201 E. MAIN ST., - - - DURHAM, N. C.

King's Business College
BUSINESS—When you think of going to
school,rite for a new Catalogue and special
offers of the leading Business and Shorthand
Schools. Address **King's Business Co.**
lege, Raleigh, N. C., or Charlotte, N. C.
We also teach: bookkeeping, Shorthand, Pen-
manship, etc., by mail.

Do your
Shoes Need Mending
TRY TRICE

Opposite University Inn

Dr. Wm. Lynch,
DENTIST,
New office over Cates' Jewelry Store,
CHAPEL HILL, N. C.

L. G. UTLEY
Next Door to Post Office

A nice line of Men's Furnishings, Cigars,
Confectioneries, and Stationery. Give
us a part of your trade.

Merritt & Sparrow's
Livery Stable.

The Swellest,
The Most Up-to-Date,
The Most Convenient
Livery Stable in town.
Rear of Post Office.

E. P. CATE,
JEWELER.

Fine Repairing a Specialty.
WATCHES AND CLOCKS.
CUT GLASS AND
SILVERWARE.
CHAPEL HILL, - - - - N. C.

"TANK" HUNTER.
New quarters below Pickard's
Hotel. Bought out entire
stock of W. W. Pickard.

Let the College Caterer,
"MARSE JESSE,"
Prepare that banquet. He
knows how.

More Than Your Money's
Worth.
COMMONS HALL.
\$10.00 PER MONTH.

\$15.00.

UNIVERSITY INN.

BOGER'S.
Fruits and Confectioneries.
CENTRAL HOTEL
BASEMENT.

J. D. WEBB General Merchant
Gent's Furnishings a Specialty
Clothing and Shoes
Next Door to Postoffice.

W. B. SORRELL,
**JEWELER
OPTICIAN**
CHAPEL HILL, - - - - N. C.